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DEPARTMENT OF PURCHASING & CONTRACT COMPLIANCE 

Winner 2000- 2008 Achievement of Excellence in Procurement Award 
National Purchasing Institute 

 
Felicia Strong-Whitaker, Director 

  

 
 

 

November 6, 2013 
 

 
Re:     13ITB90274YB-TR, Wireless Communication Services 
 
 
Dear Bidders: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 4, hereby made a part of the above 
referenced Bid (ITB).   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the Bid referenced above 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Terrence Reese, APA 
Terrence Reese, APA 
Assistant Purchasing Agent  
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13ITB90274YB-TR, Wireless Communication Services 
Addendum No. 4 
Page Two 

 
This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original 
RFP documents as noted below: 
 

The following questions were posed of the aforementioned ITB project: 
 

QUESTION 1: I need further clarification on section 1 Instructions to Bidders, 
page 9 of 14 Paragraph 22. JOINT VENTURES; Since T-Mobile has acquired 
METRO PCS is it necessary to submit binding documents? We operate under 
the T-Mobile name and all authorized entities are the same. I want to make sure 
we are in compliance with this section.  
 ANSWER 1: Please see addendum 3, answer number 33.  

 
QUESTION 2: Section 3 Page 10 of 15 you are requesting a travel charger. Each 
new handset comes with a charger. Are you requiring an additional charger for 
the device?    
ANSWER 2: No, we are only asking for the initial travel charger.  
 
QUESTION 3: Also do you need new ear pieces for each handset or can some of 
the users have their own to use with the new devices? T-Mobile has a 3rd Party 
vendor that will but back your equipment to off- set the cost of the accessories. Is 
this an option that Fulton County would be willing to do?  
ANSWER 3: Each device is required to come with a new handset. 
 
QUESTION 4: Since T-Mobile will provide our best offer and solution for Futon 
County the awarding of the RFP will encompass all smart & basic phones (voice) 
and Mobile broad Band devices to one carrier?   
ANSWER 4: The bid will be award to the lowest, responsive and responsible 
qualified bidder. 
 
QUESTION 5: Regarding the device mix moving from Blackberry to Android, is it 
the intent of Fulton County; 

 To get the best device available S4 at no cost or 
 To get the best device S4 (device cost involved) to get the lowest MRC 

(monthly recurring charge) possible?  
ANSWER 5: Fulton County seeks to obtain the lowest cost possible for both 
services. 

QUESTION 6: What is the Make and Model of your Laptops that need these Gobi 
Card Connections?  Please include the long model number. 

a.      Example of a long model number (Panasonic):  CF-31AGQKA1M  

2.      What is the Model number of the Gobi Modules that you have today?   
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b.      Example of Gobi Model Numbers:  MC8355 or EU860 

3.      What is the Serial Number on the Gobi module that you use today? 

ANSWER 6:  

Make  Model Serial Number 

Telluar 
Hub 1C02A177 

E682219A, E6828245, E6822210, E6822170, E68221E6, 
E68281CD, E682297B 

Motorola MC75A8 
s10302522501677, S10302522501786, s10302522501804, 
s10302522501764 

Panasonic CF-52 
9ITYA77657, 9ITYA77861, 9ITYA77936, 9ITYA80494, 
OITYA49978, OITYA50246 

Motorola 
Rapid 

MC75 
w/MC7x FPR-01R 



4 

 

 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM No. 4 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning 
one (1) copy of this form with the proposal package to the Purchasing 
Department, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 
1168, Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the RFP due date and time Tuesday, 
November 12, 2013 at 11:00 A.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 4, ______ day of ______, 2013. 
 
 

________________________________ 
      Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       

________________________________ 
      Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 

________________________________ 
      Title 


